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'DEPARTIENT OF TRANSFORTATION
NATIONAL TRARSPORTATION SAITY BOARD

WASHINGTOmN, DG, 20001

Federal Aviation Administration

Deparlment of Transportation
Washinglon, D. C. 20590

Dear Mr. Shaffer:

* Novembor 5, 1970

The investigation of aircraft accidents involving general
aviation and corporate aircralt has becn difficult in many cases,
because it is virtually impossible to track dovn the existing

documentation Lo verify the avionics

aircralt. Quite often the documentation recovered does not
acewrately reflect the avionics system installed in the specific

alrcraft. A case in point is the Pitiston Company's Jet Commander
Adreralt which crashed October 31,

1969. The wiring diagrems

~Z

instailation in the specific

provided to the Pittslon Company for the avionics system insballed
in theoir aircralt vere inaccurate, and a correlation of the air-

craft maintcenance mdnudl and the Bupplemental Type Certificate
wiring diagrams wvas impossible.

The Rational Transportation Salelty Board believes that

inadequate documsnbation of avionics

systems in general aviation

and corporate airerafll explains why most operators have a general
knowledge of the avionics eguipnz
often do not understand the effect of a partial uystem Tailures on
The ovmers s/operators do not

have a ready reference for refresher Lraining on the systems in

the operation of the cntire systen.

thelr spzceific ajroraft.

The Poard recommends thal:

The Adminictrator talo Lhe

issuance of supplesmanis

the propor oporation of

nt in Lheilr

nocossary action Lo require the

aireralt, hul quite

to the uP’CLf?C alrcralft flight and

muintenance “monual s whenover the aircralt or aircrafl systoms
arce rodificd. Those supplemoents chould accuralely reflect
the avionics sycten insteldlotion in the spzeifdie airveraft

thret

systaon.

and
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Our Luchnical stalf will be available and pleased to provide
any Turther assislance in this matter.
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In accordance witl established proccdures, this delter will
be placed in our public docket at the end of the five vorking-day
period commencing the dey after the date of this lebter. Tt is
understood, therefors, that there will be no public disseminalion
of this letisr until that time.

Sincerely yours,
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John H. Reed
Chairman
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